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or handed in to the ALAB offices

will only be accepted by REGISTERED POST

Name of Appellant (block letters)
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Address of Appellant

Ceep Ve Lowoise

Wil oGNS

Co . Teawy
Phone: Email:
Mobile: Fax: N
Fees
Fees must be received by the closing date for receipt of appeals Amount Tick
Appeal by licence applicant €380.92 [
Appeal by any other individual or organisation €152.37
Request for an Oral Hearing * (fee payable in addition to appeal fee) €76.18

* In the event that the Board decides not to hold an Oral Hearing the fee will not be refunded.

(Cheques Payable to the Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board in accordance with the Aquaculture Licensing
Appeals (Fees) Regulations, 1998 (S.I. No. 449 of 1998))

Electronic Funds Transfer Details

IBAN:
IEB9AIBK93104704051067

BIC: AIBKIE2D

Subject Matter of the Appeal
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Please forward completed form to: Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board, Kilminchy Court, Dublin Road, Portlacise, Co. Laois. Tel; (057) 8631912 Email; info@alab.ie
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‘gﬁ%ﬁ Commissionersof | Nevigation Commissioners of Irish L[g.hts
< Pv;: IRISH LIGHTS and Maritime Harbour Road, DunLzoghaire
&vﬁ- aeiyices Co. Dublin, ireland

T +353..271.5400

F +353.1.2715566

E info@irishlights.ie

W www.irishlights.ie
Ms. Bernie McDonald Your Reference: T06/494
Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division
Dept. of Agriculture Food & the Marine Our Reference: LA:0538.1338
National Seafood Centre
Clonakilty Date: 30/07/2018
Co. Cork

LL: LA0538.1338
Applicant: Gerard Casey
Site: Castlemaine Harbour, Co. Kerry

Dear Ms. McDonald,
Thank you for your letter advising us of this application.

Based on the information supplied, there appears to be no objection to the development. It is
important to ensure that no navigable inter-tidal channels are impeded by the site.

If a licence is granted, all structures must be clearly marked as required by Regulations and
Licensing Permit conditions and to the approval of the Nautical Surveyor with the Marine Survey
Office.

We would request that you include the following terms in the licence—

« That the applicant secures Statutory Sanction from the Commissioners of Irish Lights for the
aids to navigation that may be required by the Marine Survey Office. These aids should be in
place before development on the site commences. Statutory sanction forms are available at
http://www.irishlights.ie/safety-navigation/statutory-sanction.aspx

e The size and specification of aids to navigation should be of the design and specification
approved by the Marine Survey Office and must be agreed in advance with the Commissioners
of Irish Lights.

It is recommended that local fishing and leisure interests be consulted prior to a decision being
made.

Furthermore, if a licence is granted, the UK Hydrographic Office at Taunton: sdr@ukho.gov.uk
must be informed of the development's geographical position in order to update nautical charts and
other nautical publications.

Yours sincerely,

—

7N

Capt. Harry Duggan
for Director of Operations and Navigation

cc Capt. T. O'Callaghan, Dept. of Transport Tourism & Sport, Marine Survey Office
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- IASCAIGH MHARA | AUTHORITY

™ September 2018

Bernie McDonald,

Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division,
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine,
National Seafood Centre

Clonakilty,

Co. Cork.

Re: Aquaculture and Foreshore Licence application T6/494 for Gerard Casey,
Castlemaine Harbour, Co. Kerry

o The issuing of an Aquaculture and Foreshore Licence in the area identified as
T6/494 for the cultivation of pacific oysters would have no negative impact
on local sea fishing operations.

Yours sincerely,

=S

Bryan Foran,

Sea Fishery Officer,

Sea Fisheries Protection Authority,
Dingle, Co. Kerry.
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